

SAC

los Niños/Fireworks presented by New Mexico Highlands

Father's Day Pre-Game Catch on the Field (5:00 - 5:30 PM)/

Juneteenth Celebration/Fireworks presented by AARP

**University Rio Rancho Center** 

**Taco Tuesday** 

June 15

July 1

SAC

SAC

**SL** 12:05

## 2025 SCHEDU



HOME

ROAD

**FIREWORKS** 

**DAY GAME** 

MARIACHIS DE NUEVO MÉXICO

(Corona Extra **CITY ROOTS** 

ETY ANIMAL'S

DUKES Retro Night

℞⊚ℂ



ALL TIMES MOUNTAIN. GATES OPEN 65 MINUTES PRIOR TO GAME TIME UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ARRIVE EARLY, SIZES AND QUANTITIES OF PROMOTIONAL ITEMS ARE LIMITED. ONE ITEM PER TICKET/PER PERSON. MUST BE IN ATTENDANCE TO RECEIVE ITEM. NO RE-ENTRY. FIREWORKS WEATHER PERMITTING. SCHEDULE AND PROMOTIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.

**SUG** 

SUG

SUG

SUG

SUG

	PROMOTION5	& G	IVEAWAY5
April 1	Opening Night/Orbit Beanies courtesy of Gonstead Physical Medicine	July 3	Fireworks presented by Rio Grande Credit Union
	(first 2,500 fans)	July 4	Independence Day/Fireworks Extravaganza presented by
April 4	Magnet Schedules courtesy of Maddox Management LLC		International Protective Service/Early Gates 5:30 PM
	(first 3,000 fans)	July 5	Mariachis de Nuevo México presented by Corona Extra/Lowrider
April 5	Mariachis de Nuevo México presented by Corona Extra/Adult		Night/Paint-Your-Own Lowrider Bobbleheads courtesy of Pepsi
	Mariachis Ponchos courtesy of Pepsi (first 3,000 fans 16 & older)		(first 3,000 fans)/Drone Show/Early Gates 5:00 PM
April 6	Bark in the Park/Día de los Perros	July 6	Orbit's Birthday Celebration!
April 15	Jackie Robinson Night	July 18	First Responders Night/Early Gates 5:00 PM
April 18	Malmö Oat Milkers presented by Oatly	July 19	Green Chile Cheeseburgers Night presented by
April 19	City Roots/Duke City Flags (first 1,500 fans)/Fireworks		Blake's Lotaburger/Fireworks presented by Blake's Lotaburger
	presented by Power Ford	July 20	City Roots/505 Parachute Jackets courtesy of Toyota (first 2,000
April 20	Pre-Game Easter Candy Hunt on the Field (12:30 – 1:00 PM)		fans 16 & older)/Pre-Game Vibestrong Concert/Early Gates 4:30 PM
April 29	Dollar Dog Night	July 29	Dollar Dog Night
May 2	Little League Night/Fireworks presented by Rio Metro RTD and	Aug. 1	Stand Up To Cancer Night/Jumbo Softee Baseballs courtesy of
	New Mexico Rail Runner Express/Early Gates 5:00 PM		Glasheen, Valles & Inderman Injury Lawyers (first 2,000 fans)
May 3	Little League Night/Fireworks presented New Mexico Aging /	Aug. 2	Dukes Retro Night/Albuquerque Professional Baseball Hall of
	Early Gates 5:00 PM		Fame Pre-Game Induction Ceremony/Fireworks presented by
May 4	Mariachis de Nuevo México presented by Corona Extra/Cuatro de		New Mexico Mutual
	Mayo Celebración/Adult Mariachis Jerseys courtesy of Rio Grande	Aug. 3	Lunch Bags courtesy of Smith's (first 2,000 fans)
	Credit Union (first 3,000 fans 16 & older)/Early Gates 12:00 PM	Aug. 7	Magazines courtesy of Albuquerque The Magazine
May 15	Asian American Pacific Islander Night	Aug. 8	Native American Heritage Night presented by the
May 16	Little League Night/Fireworks/Early Gates 5:00 PM		Indian Pueblo Cultural Center
May 17	City Roots/Little League Night/Fireworks presented by	Aug. 9	Mariachis de Nuevo México presented by Corona Extra/
	Melloy Los Lunas/Early Gates 5:00 PM		Tamalewood Night/Fireworks
May 18	Military Appreciation Day	Aug. 10	Faith & Family Night
May 29	Strikeout the Stigma Mental Health Awareness Night	Aug. 20	Nacho Average Wednesday
May 30	Country Night/Cowbells courtesy of New Mexico Farm and	Aug. 22	ASL Night/Orbit Vinyl Figurines courtesy of Pepsi (first 3,000 fans)
	Livestock Bureau (3,000 fans)/Pre-Game Country Concert/	Aug. 23	City Roots/Pre-Game Al Hurricane, Jr. Concert/Fireworks/Autism
	Early Gates 5:00 PM		Acceptance Night/Early Gates 5:00 PM
May 31	Science Night/Fireworks presented by Eastern New Mexico	Sept. 4	Women in Sports Night
	University & The City of Portales	Sept. 5	City Roots
June 1	Pride Night/Hats courtesy of iRepairNM (first 1,500 fans)	Sept. 6	Looney Tunes Day/Bugs Bunny Jerseys courtesy of
June 11	Youth Summer Program Day	–	Rio Grande Credit Union (first 2,000 fans)
June 13	Hats courtesy of New Mexico Aging Services (first 3,000 fans)	Sept. 7	Bark in the Park
June 14	Mariachis de Nuevo México presented by Corona Extra/Día de	Sept. 18	School Day Matinee

Sept. 19

Sept. 20

Sept. 21

Fan Appreciation/Fireworks

Fan Appreciation/Little League Night/Fireworks/Early Gates 5:00 PM

Corona Extra/Final Fiesta/Adult Mariachis Jerseys courtesy of Toyota (first 3,000 fans 16 & older)/Early Gates 12:00 PM

Fan Appreciation/Mariachis de Nuevo México presented by